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10

REQUEST FROM ROY FIGUEIROA, GENERAL MANAGER,
MAKENA RESORT CORPORATION, FOR A CHANGE IN
ZONING (C.C. No. 00-242)

11

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

(Gavel)

13

order.

14

until 3:20 pm.

15

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

I call the Land Use Committee to

I am going to recess the Land Use Committee
Thank you.

3:04 pm
3:26 pm

16
17
18
19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Okay.

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

I am going to ask for a ten-minute recess.

Thank you.

3:26 pm
3:40 pm

20
21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I am going to call the Land Use Committee

22

meeting to order.

Council members, this is a

23

recessed meeting.

We have present Councilmember

24

Kane, Carroll, Johnson, Nishiki, Tavares.

25

We have Ann Cua, Bill Medeiros -- I'm going
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1

to dispense with this introduction until a little

2

bit later.
At this time, Council members, what I am

3
4

going to do is I'm going to -- I have received five

5

requests for testimony.

6

meeting, we don't have testimony, but I'm going to

7

ask that

8

testimony presented?

9

Normally when we recess a

if there any objections to having the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No objection.

10

?:

11

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
(PRESENT:
CARROLL,
JOHNSON, KANE, NISHIKI AND TAVARES, AND CHAIR
ARAKAWA)
ACTION: ALLOWED FURTHER TESTIMONY.
BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

going to allow testimony, those of you that have signed

16

up.

17

Sally Raisbeck.

12

No objection.

Okay.

Then what I'm going to do is I'm

We will start with Madelyn D'Enbeau, followed by

18

And I'm going to ask you to try to keep it

19

somewhere around three or four minutes because we would

20

like to get into the discussion further on.

21

MS. D'ENBEAU:

22

apologies, Mr. Chair, I thought you would be taking the

23

people who had signed up to testify at the last meeting,

24

since they didn't have a chance to, first,

25

quite ready.

Good afternoon, Council members.

so I wasn't

But, anyway, let me get on with it.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

And my

INC.

5

1

I'm testifying this morning as an individual

2

with the blessings, I believe, of Mr. Nishiki about the

3

loa Aquifer situation as it relates to this Land Use

4

Application.

5

for some time are aware, the issues of the lao Aquifer

6

have been very pressing for quite a number of years now.

7

As those of you who have been on the Council

When this application for land use changes

8

was before the Land Use Commission back in 1998, the Land

9

Use Commission saw fit to condition the granting of the

10

change from Ag. to Urban on some stipulations about what

11

would happen with the water.

12

Committee Report which is entitled Findings of Fact,

13

Conclusions of Law and Decision and Order.

14

understand it, it is in your

15

the Planning Department, but I can't -- it's not exactly

16

numbered, so I don't know if it's going to be easy to

17

find, but apparently it is in there.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

after Exhibit 4A and the page number would be listed as

22

page 30.

23

packet of the first -- of the August 29th, 2000 document.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MS. D'ENBEAU:

And you have the Land Use

And as I

the first transmittal from

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Point of information.

It's the page

It's about two-thirds of the way through the

Thank you.
Thank you very much, Councilmember Kane.
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1

All right.

So on that you'll notice that the

2

condition that the Land Use Commission put on the water

3

question states that "Petitioner shall coordinate with

4

Water Board to incorporate project into County Water Use

5

and Development Plan prior to first discretionary permit

6

for residential development or the hotel or by one year

7

from this date," the date being February 19th, 1998.

8

"Petitioner shall furnish the Land Use Commission with

9

confirmation from the Maui Water Board that the potable

10

water allocation that will be credited to petitioner will

11

be available to and sufficient for the proposed project;

12

B, the availability of potable water will not be an

13

obstacle or an impediment to the development of the

14

proposed project; C, and the proposed project as it is

15

described in the petition, 143 acres, has been

16

incorporated into the County Water Use and Development

17

Plan and that this plan will prevent the continued

18

overpumping of the sustainable yield of the lao Aquifer."

19

Now, there is in the County code -- And I

20

will pass this out, although you probably have all seen

21

this before -- a provision that the Council shall allocate

22

the use of water from any groundwater system when it

23

reaches 70 percent of its sustainable yield.

24

you all know that the lao Aquifer is pumping at more than

25

70 percent of sustainable yield.
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1

The reason I bring that forward is because of

2

such a limited amount of water available, the idea of

3

allocating means, naturally, that since lao Aquifer

4

provides the water for the Central Maui Region all the way

5

to Paia as well as for South Maui and Makena, that we ask

6

our elected officials to make a choice:

7

to use this limited amount of water that's remaining for?

8

Do we want it for housing for our people?

9

for schools?

10

What do we want

Do we want it

Do we want it for hospitals?

Or do we want

it for luxury homes for part-time residents?

11

And we have done this kind of allocation

12

before for the wastewater plants.

13

with that, the kinds of allocations that were put forward.

14

So I would ask to be allowed to pass out this

15

I think you're familiar

copy of the ordinance.

16

So, in any case, in the same document from

17

the Land Use Commission you'll find that the Makena Resort

18

project is anticipating pumping 2.13 million gallons a

19

day.

20

confusion.

21

him here, but I believe he was here Tuesday to speak about

22

this.

23

have to have a pumping capacity of 4.7 million gallons a

24

day because they have to figure that some pumps may be

25

down, that there could be problems.

NOw, this is another area that's caused a lot of
And I believe Mr. Craddick is -- I don't see

In order to get 2.13 million gallons a day, you

In other words, you
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1

have to have over your capacity to be able to deliver.

2

there's no where near this kind of water available in the

3

lao Aquifer at this point.

4

So

The petitioner makes the claim that they're

5

entitled to water under the Joint Venture agreement.

6

I believe most of you have copies of the Joint Venture

7

agreement.

8

a copy.

9

31st, 1999.

And

If you don't, I'm sure it would be easy to get

The Joint Venture agreement expired on December
It was in effect for 25 years and at the end

10

of that time it was determined -- I should say at the

11

beginning of the agreement it was determined by the

12

signators that 25 years would be sufficient.

13

agreement expires, it expires.

14

the Joint Venturers are entitled to any special treatment

15

over and above any other person who is interested in

16

water.

17

So when an

And I don't believe that

So I think the water situation is so serious

18

that it really should be looked at very carefully with

19

this application.

20

already entitled parcels in Makena Resort that you have no

21

further say over, that already have the zoning that would

22

allow them to use water.

23

portions that they want in addition to what they already

24

have.

25

already have entitlements and 143 that they want to add

And I would point out that there are

We're just talking about those

I believe it's 125 acres that are vacant that
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1

the entitlements to.

2

down the project.

3

have to be phased in a longer time frame.

4

So we're not talking about closing

We're just saying perhaps it's going to

The other point I wanted to make is that this

5

has been touted as a housekeeping measure to bring the

6

Makena Resort zoning into compliance with the community

7

plan.

8

says multi-family.

9

zoning categories, as you know.

Now, it is my understanding that the community plan
Multi-family, there's two apartment
There's A-I and A-2.

And

10

they're asking for A-2 throughout the resort.

11

as dense as A-2 and I think would also fit the category of

12

multi-family.

13

measure because you do have areas that you can look at in

14

terms of what kind of multi-family you might want to see

15

there.

16
17

A-I is half

So I don't think it's really a housekeeping

And thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

18

Any questions for Madelyn?

19

If not, thank you, Madelyn.

20

Sally Raisbeck followed by Tracy Rico.

21

MS. RAISBECK:

Good afternoon.

My name is Sally Raisbeck

22

and I live in Wailuku, which is in the water

23

district for the lao Aquifer.

24

that Benni said and I thank her very much for

25

providing that information.

I

endorse everything
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There isn't the water for this project and

1

2

you will be doing a great disservice to all of

3

Wailuku, all of Kahului, all of the areas that will

4

suffer water shortages if this project goes through.

5

If they tell you they can drill wells down near

6

Makena and get enough water for the project,

7

that is clearly false and there just simply is not

8

the water for it.

I think

9

I was going to start out and tell you that

10

this morning I went out to Molokini with my three

11

two grandchildren, a friend of a grandchild, and two

12

other friends.

13

talked to a lot of people on the boat.

14

Maui.

15

said, oh, it must have been different 20 years ago.

16

And I said, you have no idea.

17

much it's changed in 20 years.

18

how much it's changed in the lifetimes of many of

19

you.

We had the most wonderful time.

I

They love

And I said I've been here 20 years.

And they

You have no idea how
And I have no idea

20

The fact that gated communities are going to

21

lock out the kinds of beach activities that -- that

22

people associate -- people who grew up on Maui

23

associate with Maui, the kinds of fishing,

24

of camping, the kinds of use of the ocean.

25

that's so sad.
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the kinds
To me,

11

When I came here 20 years ago, I looked at

1

2

Maui and I remembered Silicon Valley and I said, eh,

3

20 years from now it will be concrete the entire

4

coastline.

5

it would, but it's happening.

6

down to Makena and love it so much.

7

you know, gated communities, great, big high walls

8

shutting you off from the ocean.

9

It hasn't happened as fast as I thought
And I used to drive
Now it's all,

You're the only ones with the power to say

10

when is enough.

11

who say, hey, it's enough.

12

Wait till the water is developed.

13

roads are decent.

14

And I know a lot of people on Maui
Wait for the water.
Wait till the

Wait.

But you're the only ones who have the power

15

to say we -- we need a halt, we need to stop, we

16

need to look

17

get the roads in order.

18

come from,

19

hope you will think about --

20

get the water in order, we need to
And I -- you know where I

I know where you come from, and I really

One of the people on the boat, 100-percent

21

native Hawaiian, grew up on Maui, lives in Waiehu,

22

and he's about to leave for San Jose and he's never

23

been to the mainland.

24

Maui?

25

mainland.

And I said, how can you leave

And he said, oh, I want to go see the
But he will find on the mainland that
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1

he's going to want to be back on Maui and he's not

2

going to want it to change as much in the next 20

3

years as it can change.

4

up with.

He wants the Maui he grew

So it's an emotional plea, but it's from the

5

6

heart.

7

and her sense of history and I hope you pay

8

attention.

9

And I thank Benni for her legal knowledge

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions for Sally?

10

If not, thank you, Sally.

11

Tracy Rico followed by Bob Parsons.

12

MS. RICO:

Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen, my name

13

is Tracy Rico and I am representing myself this

14

afternoon.

15

Obviously we have heard a lot of great points

16

from Benni and Sally as far as the water and the

17

traffic.

18

appalling at the moment is the segregation of

19

housing.

20

plantation situation and very much like how Mr.

21

Hokama had stated it earlier about you cannot have a

22

healthy environment and a healthy community with

23

segregation of areas, whether it's segregation by

24

color of skin or segregation of money.

25

One of the issues that I find very

Excuse me.

My husband grew up in an old

I find it very hard to allow this type of a
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1

housing situation to go on and to be able to put

2

their affordable housing on the outside of the

3

perimeter of these projects.

4

segregation and I thought we were kind of over that

5

back in the '60s.

6

shows that Maui really is behind the times.

7

Basically that's

Apparently we're not.

It kind of

We are not caught up with our infrastructure.

8

We are not caught up with our water.

We have not

9

even begun to address the road issues and how we are

10

going to either restripe Piilani to accommodate a

11

four-lane highway, which in actuality is not turning

12

it into a four-lane highway.

13

taking away from the bicyclists that enjoy being

14

able to get to and from places in Kihei on their

15

bike routes.

16

What that's doing is

Also, I think this is a good time to

17

reiterate that we are in need of a short torm

18

short-term moratorium.

19

word has been a major buzzword lately around here

20

and it has created basically a race to the permit

21

office and to the zoning offices and to all these

22

different places to try to beat the next person in

23

getting their permits and being able to put in these

24

1400 units or 1,000 units.

25

Now, I know that the "M"

Basically we don't have those resources.
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1

don't have the water.

2

infrastructure.

3

solutions.

4

extremely wise for you folks to be able to say no.

5

It's not that hard.

6

times, however when you look at the sustainability

7

of everybody else that lives on this island, who

8

makes it a perfect paradise for those that corne to

9

visit us, we need to look at the people that live

10

here and do what's right in making sure that they

11

have what their needs are needing.

We don't have the traffic

I think at this time it would be

It is hard to be told no at

Thank you.

12
13

We don't have the

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

14

Any questions for Tracy?

15

If not, thank you, Tracy.

16

Rob Parsons followed by Dick Mayer.

17
18

MR. PARSONS:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

Planning Committee and --

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

MR. PARSONS:

Good afternoon.
-- Land Use.

Thank you.

21

public.

22

matter back in March in my capacity as Conservation

23

Chair of the Sierra Club Maui Chapter.

24

today speaking as an individual.

25

My name is Rob Parsons.

And members of the
I spoke on this

I'm here

What I see overwhelmingly as the issue before
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1

us in their change of zoning application by Makena

2

Seibu is the need for comprehensive planning, for

3

real planning, for responsible planning.

4

Tracy put it very well.

5

time out.

6

we have a mad dash for the permitting.

7

would love to rush their permits through the

8

process.

9

with 105 units they are asking for.

I think

What we really need is a

We should be going time out.

And instead
Wailea 670

Wailea Villas -- Beach Villas was here
Betsill

10

Brothers just got their environmental assessment

11

done.

12

Many more in South Maui.
We have all agreed that we do need to follow

13

the language of our 1989 ordinance and provide a

14

South Maui regional transportation study.

15

all agreed upon this.

16

pro rata pay-ins that would be funding the

17

expansions and new roadways that we now need rather

18

than have developers offering to be part of that

19

process.

20

We have

We could have had 12 years of

Tracy, did you hand some things out?

Oh.

I

21

have asked to pass out a couple of things here.

One

22

is simply Title 19, Zoning Application Procedures

23

for a Change in Zoning.

24

each of you,

25

of zoning if all of the following criteria are met:"

And I have highlighted for

"the County Council may grant a change
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1

And I have noticed the first five, A through E.

2

then go to the bottom of the page, and it says,

3

"Project Master Plan and Development Plan:

4

applicant shall submit a project master plan and

5

development plan as provided in this title."

6

change in zoning.

8

no build-outs shown here.

9

plans.

11

The

What you have here is an application for

7

10

And

It's not a master plan.

There's

We don't have any site

The infrastructure has been segmented in

another project entirely.
And I have also sent around a draft report

12

that was prepared after a 15-hour study of this

13

showing all of the ways in which it does not satisfy

14

the requirements of Title 19.

15

I have also provided you with Kihei

16

Community -- the South Maui Community Plan and

17

highlighted the various ways in which selective

18

things do comply, but many, many things do not

19

comply with the South Maui Community Plan.

20

try to highlight a couple of them.

21

And I'll

I would agree that this is not housekeeping.

22

This is segmentation.

23

that they're looking to down-zone 8.3 acres and

24

up-zone 162 for a net increase of 152 acres being

25

up-zoned.

I

Mr. Figueiroa on Monday said

would call that a lot more than
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1

housekeeping.
We don't see a packed audience here today,

2
3

although I believe that the people of South Maui

4

have made their -- themselves clear.

5

will note that the Landry Project, which was about

6

12 to 16 units, if memory serves correct, got a nice

7

story in the Maui News.

8

story in the Maui News to let people know about this

9

meeting today or last Monday.

You know,

I

We haven't seen such a

And we're looking at

10

something that is a hundred times bigger than the

11

Landry Project, and yet the public really doesn't

12

have the notice that they need to be here and

13

participate in the process, which probably some of

14

you are happy about because it limits the number of

15

testifiers and you get to do your work a little more

16

quickly.

17

I'm going to make a couple suggestions before I

18

finish.

19

So I will allow you to do your work and

Traffic, I'm going to take you back to

20

Sergeant Brad Hickle's comments about the Wailea

21

Beach Villas.

22

beat in South Maui day in, day out," he said,

23

should be no more development in South Maui until

24

there are significant improvements in the roadways."

25

He said, "As someone who is on the
"there

What we're talking about with the Piilani
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1

restriping is a Band-Aid.

We are sacrificing

2

safety.

3

shoulders.

4

roadway.

5

says,

6

Kilohana until the Mokulele is four lanes and until

7

Piilani is expanded to four lanes to Wailea Ike."

8

Not to Kilohana as the current restriping project

9

will do, but all the way to Wailea Ike.

We are removing bike paths.
We're restriping.

We're removing

We're not adding any

The language in this Kihei Community Plan

"There shall be no large developments south of

And there's

10

a lot of blue rock in there that's going to be

11

blasted through.
So I will submit that what we're doing is

12
13

barely keeping up with the amount of growth that we

14

have allowed to happen right now.

15

deal with the current congestion and should not be

16

construed as something that should allow zoning

17

approvals at this time.

18

And we'll only

Benni and Sally have spoken towards water.

19

Yes, the Central Maui Joint Venture is pau.

20

there were water credits due to the applicant,

21

can't shower in water credits.

22

source.

23

Even if
you

We need water

I want to applaud Councilmember Hokama for

24

his comments on Monday.

25

back to you because they -- they really spoke to me.

And I'm going to read them
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1

He says, "I see affordable housing as a required

2

element of a healthy community."

3

speaking towards a mixture within the community

4

rather than segregating them somewhere else in the

5

South Maui community.

6

would be.

7

we're talking 250, at minimum, new affordable units.

8

Are they going to be in North Kihei?

9

hasn't been studied in any traffic analysis.

10

And Riki was

We don't know where these

If there's a thousand units permitted,

Well, that
We

need to know all these things.
So I would suggest the prudent thing to do is

11

12

politely send this back to the Planning Department

13

and to the developer to complete the analysis and

14

master plans required by law.

15

At the earlier meeting Councilmember Kane in

16

questioning Michelle Anderson said,

17

implementation of the community plans?"

18

how.

19

"How do we get
This is

By insisting that the planning be done.
At this point the Planning Department,

20

Planning Commission have done their usual job.

They

21

have rushed a permit through.

22

on compliance with law, with community plan.

23

you have the opportunity to do that.

24

hands.

25

no, we will not grant change in zoning at this time.

They haven't insisted
And

It's in your

This is how we do it, with the simple vote,
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1

You have no obligation to approve.
And thank you for the opportunity to speak

2
3

4

here today.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne.

5

6

Any questions for Rob?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Rob,

I just want to tell

7

you that at our last meeting we did ask the Council

8

Chair of this Committee -- not at the last meeting

9

on Monday or Tuesday, but the meeting that was

10

held --

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

March 12th.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- March 12th, we did ask him to

13

have an evening meeting in Kihei.

14

tell you is that that request was made.

15

didn't, I don't know.

16

you.

17

have

18

how the community there and those of us that live in

19

Maui County are concerned about a lot of things that

20

you have brought up.

21

we didn't have it, I cannot say.

22
23

MR. PARSONS:

So what I want to
Why we

He could probably explain to

And so I'm disappointed also that we don't
we didn't have it in Kihei because I know

So that request was made.

I have known that this is -- Thanks for

bringing up that point.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. PARSONS:

Yeah.

I know that this has happened in the
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1

Up-Country community that there is language and if

2

Mr. Mayer is here, he may remember the exact

3

language, whether it be the general plan or what,

4

that with certain larger projects, that there be

5

meetings held in the community that would be

6

affected.

7

bringing the community into community planning.

8

9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And as I said, I'll let the

Chair of the Committee explain as to why or not it
was not scheduled.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further questions for Rob?

If not, Dick Mayer followed by Dave Mackwell.

12
13

It's -- once again, it's a way of

MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

My name is Dick Mayer.

14

First I want to urge you to turn this request

15

down, to send it back to the staff, to the developer

16

for upgrading the quality of the proposal and for a

17

lot of information that we as a community have to

18

have before even thinking of approving this.

19

If I look at the map that they have prepared

20

or that you have prepared or had prepared for you in

21

your workshop, on this map it shows by color, what

22

is existing, what is vacant land, what is it they're

23

planning to develop.

24

that are already zoned A-2, already zoned A-2 and

25

vacant land, there are now 97 acres on this land,

And in looking at the areas
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1

more than enough to do anything they might

2

contemplate doing and probably too much as to its

3

effect on the Kihei community, the Wailea roads, the

4

water supply, et cetera.

5

Ninety-seven acres is what they already have.

6

I think as a first step the question should be let

7

them begin developing some of these areas if they're

8

going to and have enough water, have the adequate

9

roads, and then see what goes, whether it's going to

10

be a quality, what impact it has on the community

11

before granting the additional land.

12

In here there's also a chart that shows the

13

changes.

14

they're adding to this.

15

net and this and that, but based on the two charts

16

that are in your workshop here, it shows that in

17

apartment-zoned land they're increasing 32 acres.

18

In business area, they're increasing 10 acres.

19

hotel zoning, they're asking an additional 28 acres.

20

In other words, they're asking for an additional 70

21

acres of much more intensely developed land.

22

within the apartment they're going from what was

23

previously A-I, A-2 to strictly A-2 zoning.

24

a massive increase.

25

And I'm summarizing three changes that
We have talked a lot about

In

And

This is

And I think all the reports that -- excuse
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1

me, all the community meetings you have had on -- in

2

Kihei, all the community input that you have gotten

3

from Kihei over the last several months with regard

4

to transportation has indicated that people there do

5

not know how to handle the present situation.

6

lanes, let's see if it works, let's see if it makes

7

an improvement before you go ahead.
There is no need to rush.

8

9

Four

They have 97 acres

already allowable for them to go ahead with A-2

10

zoning.

11

stage.

There's no need to add to that at this

12

The previous Planning Committee meeting had

13

updated the general plan of the County of Maui and

14

on there were the five statements that I think Wayne

15

read out as to what the general plan of the County

16

asked for.

17

controls on visitor industry development and for

18

development along the shoreline area.

19

approval of this would basically violate one of the

20

key statements in the general plan of the County of

21

Maui, that third statement, which I urge you to look

22

at.

23

thing.

24

it would violate the general plan.

25

The third of those statements asks for

I believe

And I think this is a direct violation of that
Even if the community plan were to allow it,

And I think that there's no reason for you to
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1

develop.

2

I would ask you what impact the people living on

3

this land would have?

4

part-time residents, they would pay no income taxes

5

to the State of Hawaii.

6

homes back somewhere else.

7

home.

8

contributing, I think, a fair share as do most

9

working residents in the community.

10

We don't need the land at this point.

And

Many of them would be

Most of them will have
This will be a second

All that money will go to

They will not be

I see no net

effect -- no net benefit to this community.
And, lastly, I would ask the residents of

11
12

Kihei to know carefully the vote on this matter by

13

the Council and to see whether you feel they are

14

voting in your best interests on this Council by

15

adding increased zoning for apartment, business and

16

hotel use at the end of your highway.
Thank you very much.

17
18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you very much.

19

Any questions for Dick?

20

If not, thank you, Dick.

21

MR. MAYER:

Thank you.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MR. MACKWELL:

Dave Mackwell followed by Ron Sturtz.
Mr. Chairman, Council members, my name is

24

Dave Mackwell.

25

community.

I'm a resident of the Kihei

I'm here to speak for myself this
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1

evening.
And I just have some thoughts about things

2
3

that you can -- should consider,

I believe, before

4

you allow a large developments to take place

5

anywhere on the island.

6

zoning is you create an enormous amount of wealth

7

when you change agricultural land to residential or

8

hotel.

9

companies' books on this island at $150 an acre.

And one of the things in

Agricultural land is carried on some of the

10

They'll be selling this land for hundreds of

11

thousands of dollars an acre.
I recently spoke with someone about a piece

12
13

of property in Kihei that has increased 1,000 times,

14

that's 100,000 percent in the last -- in the last 40

15

years.

16

available to make the infrastructure improvements

17

that are needed to do these developments.

18

a lot of money being put into somebody's hands here,

19

and it's not the County's.

20

should really consider what we are going to get for

21

up-zoning these properties.

22

So there is an enormous amount of money

There is

So I think that we

The development, of course, creates a great

23

burden on the community.

24

testimony and I really don't need to elaborate on

25

that, the traffic issues and every other thing.

All of us have heard other
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I had occasion, my brother was visiting from

1

2

the mainland and I took him down to La Perouse Bay

3

the day before yesterday.

4

surprised, it's crawling with people all along the

5

road down there.

6

difficulty parking alongside the road.

7

people down there.

8

people, much less our visitors even going to park

9

their cars?

And I was really

All the beaches are -- There's a
We had more

Where are -- where are local

These fancy homes are going to start to

10

put barriers up to people parking alongside the

11

road.

12

There are no adequate spots.

13

little bays where people just go to snorkel, little

14

favorite spots that everybody cherishes here on

15

Maui.

16

take care of those things or we're going to

17

drastically change the island's feeling to our

18

visitors as well as to our residents.

19

Most of them are probably parking illegally.
There's a lot of

They're going to be gone.

We really have to

The issue regarding housing in the community

20

where the expansion is, I 100-percent believe that

21

all the spectrum of residents should be able to live

22

in an area.

23

contribute anything to the quality of life of either

24

residents or visitors to Maui.

25

to the people that can -- have a great amount of

Exclusive up-scale communities do not

They only contribute
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1

money that can afford this exclusive lifestyle.

2

I thank you for your talk.

And

There's one more thing I would like to add.

3

4

I am a Board member of the Kihei Community

5

Association.

6

to it in an hour and a half.

7

the developers to make a presentation to our

8

association.

9

and I don't remember any issue here, any

We have a meeting tonight.

I'm going

I would like to invite

All developers are supposed to do that

10

development.

11

every month for public testimony and presentation of

12

ideas.
Thank you.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. MACKWELL:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

You may ask the

Pardon me?
You may talk to the developer and extend

your invitation to the association meeting.
Ron Sturtz followed by Glenn Shepherd.

20
21

Any questions for Dave?

developer yourself, extend that invitation.

17

19

Okay.

If not, thank you, Dave.

15
16

We have the third Thursday evening of

MR. STURTZ:

Aloha.

My name is Ron Sturtz and I am Vice

22

President of Maui Tomorrow, so I guess I'm speaking

23

on its behalf today.

24
25

I want to speak on behalf of the Makena
Resort development.

I think that over the last 25
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1

years they have been a great corporate citizen.

2

think they have done a beautiful job in South

3

County.

4

diversification of -- away from agriculture.

5

think that they brought in what was needed to the

6

island in terms of the resorts and I think they did

7

a great job.

8

Roy is a fine human being.

9

and he has a great heart.

10

I

I think of the time when we needed some

The esthetics are beautiful.

I

I think

I enjoy him as a speaker
And I think Gwen does a

great job of putting together her projects.
But that was then.

11

This is now.

And now the

12

question is:

13

how do we go about doing it?

14

suggest that this may not be in the best community

15

interest right now.

16

about water and traffic.

17

What do we need in South County and
And I would like to

We have been hearing questions

Dave Craddick was going to speak at the last

18

meeting and he was here a few moments ago.

19

hasn't testified yet.

20

magnitude, I think we need to have some

21

understanding of where the water is going to come

22

from.

23

to where the water is going to come from to do the

24

potential massive development that could be done

25

here.

He

To do a project of this

There has been no testimony so far at all as
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Wayne Nishiki talked about the possibility of

1

2

5,000 units.

3

units.

4

how many units will go into this particular project.

5

It's unclear.

6

The applicant has suggested 1100

We really can't tell from what is before us

The--

Roy has said that he's counting on other

7

developers to help develop this property, meaning

8

that he's going to sell off portions of it and have

9

other developers do it.

So we don't know what we're

10

buying here in this circumstance.

11

we have more facts, we should be very, very cautious

12

about rezoning something that's going to permit

13

massive amounts of development, especially when we

14

don't know about the water.

15

And I think until

Now, traffic, there's been talk about

16

widening the Piilani Highway as a means of resolving

17

the traffic issues up to Kilohana.

18

Community -- the Kihei-Makena Community Plan

19

specifically says thou shalt complete widening of

20

the Mokulele and Piilani Highways prior to the

21

commencement of construction south of Kilohana.

22

doesn't say we'll rest ripe what we have.

23

say we'll do it simultaneously.

24

complete it before it's done, before any

25

construction begins.

The Kihei

It

It doesn't

It says you shall

And that's the law as of March
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1

1998.

And until the law is changed, that's what we

2

have to comply with here.

3

So I would like to suggest that -- We have

4

heard these wonderful reports from members of the

5

Prince Hotel about what a great employer Makena

6

Resorts are and I think they are.

7

great corporate citizen.

8

them to rise to the occasion now and to look at what

9

Maui really needs and to -- I think if we're going

I think they're a

And I would like to ask

10

to bring in several thousand units south of

11

Kilohana, we have to continue the Piilani all the

12

way to the development, not just stopping at Maui

13

Meadows.

14

something more than just an in-term process of

15

striping.

16

to accommodate the traffic flow.

17

And I think if we're talking about

We're talking about actually widening it

You wanted some statistics, and I pulled the

18

Wailea 670 traffic study from their -- from last

19

year.

20

they expected a traffic increase in Wailea of 42.8

21

percent in peak hour traffic volumes, not counting

22

Wailea 670 development or Makena development.

23

Forty-two percent increase over what presently

24

exists just by natural phenomenon, natural growth,

25

not counting the big developments.

And their own application says that by 2018
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They were going to -- their particular

1

2

project was going to add between 8 and 14 percent

3

more traffic on top of that.

4

gridlock no matter what unless the Piilani was

5

expanded to its full potential.

And they expected

So I would like to suggest that the

6
7

statistics do exist to indicate that not only do we

8

have a problem now, we're going to have a much

9

greater problem in the future even without this

10

development.

11

consideration and look at this very, very carefully

12

before going forward.
Thank you very much.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions for Ron?

Wayne.

15
16

And I think you need to take that into

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Ron, are you reading from the

17

community plan which says under Traffic,

18

adequate inter-regional highway capacity, including

19

the widening of Piilani and Mokulele Highway to four

20

lanes prior to the construction of major projects

21

south of Kilohana or mauka of Piilani Highway."

22

that the sentence that you read?

23
24
25

MR. STURTZ:

That's exactly the sentence.

31, Transportation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Ron.

2

Glenn Shepherd.

3

Is there anybody else who wants to testify?

4

5

If you do, would you please sign up, Nikhi.
MR. SHEPHERD:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, fellow Mauians.
I think this is a good project, but I

6
7

wouldn't go ahead with it until I took care of a few

8

housekeeping things and, number one, of course, is

9

the water.

Until we get a definitive rendition and

10

proof that there is adequate water, then to go ahead

11

with this project is simply reckless endangering

12

that puts us all in the same boat.

13

The other thing that should be taken care of

14

are the schools.

15

world where my granddaughter goes is all stuffed up.

16

They can't take any more kids down there, really.

17

They're chockablock.

18

something outstanding to make sure that the schools

19

are adequate to handle the numbers of new children

20

that are going to be going to the schools down

21

there?

22

Schools down in that part of the

As -- Do we have to do

We should.
They're going to restripe the road.

What is

23

restriping it?

24

road?

25

there which described widening of roads in the face

Simply, ipso facto,

I'm widening the

Discover Magazine last week had an article in
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1

of development.

2

them, you allow more cars to go down there, but you

3

have got more cars to handle and you're right back

4

there where you started.

5

traffic is also a problem.

6

You widen the roads, you stripe

So transportation and

All the infrastructure which is necessary

7

should be taken care of.

If they go off on their

8

own and they decide that they're going to drill

9

wells for water, let it be known to them that that

10

water belongs to the people of the State of Hawaii,

11

not to them.

12

share it with the rest of the -- the rest of the

13

community.

14

And if they must, get down there and

So when you take all these things together,

15

it doesn't add up with anything particularly

16

beneficial for the citizens of Maui.

17

people out there are really ticked off.

18

you, they are mad as hell.

19

they want to try and ramrod this thing through right

20

now because I see the handwriting on the wall, too.

21

Get it now or they're down the tube.

22

they know it.

23

this community know it, too.

Listen, the
I'm telling

And I can understand why

Believe me,

And I think a lot of other people in

24

This thing should not go through until they

25

take care of all the problems and not create more.
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1

We don't need any more.
Thank you very much.

2
3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Glenn.

4

Any questions for Glenn?

5

If not, thank you very much.

6

Nikhilananda.

And, Nik,

I understand you're

7

going to be reading something from Christine

8

Hemmings?

9
10

MR. NIKHILANANDA:

Yes.

Do you want me to read that

first?

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Either way you want to do it.

12

MR. NIKHILANANDA:

Okay.

Good afternoon, Council members.

13

My name is Nikhilananda.

14

read a written statement for Christina Hemmings who

15

is unable to attend today, and then I'll follow that

16

by my own testimony.

17

"Dear Council:

And first I'm going to

Hello and thank you for

18

representing your constituents here today.

19

all aware of so many important issues in the world

20

and in Maui today that is often overwhelming.

21

you for discussing at length the issue of affordable

22

housing located within a new development.

23

does this embrace smart growth, but one that is a

24

reflection of a healthy community.

25

We are

Not only

"Makena Resorts is presenting to you all
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1

today a complex development in an area designated a

2

Special Management Area exclusive of and ignoring to

3

the needs in the community of South Maui.

4

many reasons and laws why everyone of you can deny

5

this request for a zoning change.

6

matter of political will and personal integrity.

7

Please make the choice today to put this off for 15

8

years until the roads, water, electricity and

9

policies are established and working.

10

There are

It is just a

"When a developer comes to the County or

11

State to get permits to build, there must be basic

12

services available.

13

sewer, city services, food, et cetera, these are all

14

the basic services people expect.

15

bit in the future.

16

Water, electricity, roads,

This reality is a

"Over a year ago I asked that you not pass

17

the Makena Resort sewer extension without an

18

environmental impact study, and the other County

19

Council did.

20

that is bigger than the current one for Kihei and

21

Wailea, and I wonder how their operation will really

22

avoid polluting the shoreline ocean.

23

to subdivide and sell the parcels of land in order

24

to payoff their development costs.

25

load for Maui to carry.

Makena Resorts built a sewer system

They will need

This is a heavy

This means that they will
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1

want to sell their capacity to other developments to

2

get the zoning change from you all on an SMA

3

exemption or whatever and they're in business, thank

4

you very much.

5

"I wonder if SMA rules will be applied to

6

this property.

The property should conform to all

7

laws and rules governing the SMA area.

8

community plan, Mokulele and Piilani built out to

9

capacity not just restriped, with bike and

As in the

10

pedestrian lanes or emergency vehicle lanes.

11

about money for a transit study for a solar-powered

12

tram for all of their visitors?

13

endlessly from their own desalination plant?

14

shares and hotels Maui does not need.

15

How

Water flowing
Time

"When the developers got together 40 years

16

ago, they did not have the present knowledge as to

17

carrying capacity and resources such as water to

18

fulfill those dreams of development.

19

"Please remember the current lawsuit with the

20

Water Board.

But with all the sunny weather down

21

there, surely solar power would be an obvious choice

22

for such a sunny place.

23

capacity to meet and more pollution for Maui?

24

Please mandate solar to be used for 50 percent

25

capacity.

Why burden MECO with more
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"Please deny this project or file it.

1

2

Thank

you, Christina Hemmings."
Okay.

3

Now for me.

Again, good afternoon,

4

Members of the County Council.

My name is

5

Nikhilananda and I'm a resident of Huelo.

6

actually,

7

land working on my land.

8

of mine sent me an e-mail this morning and I had

9

read it.

And,

less than two hours ago I was out on my
And unfortunately a friend

And I didn't want to come down here

10

because I have such a beautiful space and I'm really

11

blessed to be out there and some of you know the

12

area that I am talking about, but I felt that this

13

was important for me to get it together, shower,

14

clean up and come down and just share with you some

15

thoughts about this development that's proposed

16

today.

17

On top of that, yesterday, like Sally this

18

morning,

19

was the first time I was down in Makena.

20

drove down yesterday and it's the first time I have

21

been on Big and Little Beach in about six months.

22

And I actually felt sick seeing it.

23

a friend of mine and, of course, the two of us,

24

can't share all the words that we said as we

25

drove -- as we drove along the Old Makena Road and

I went down to Makena.
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1

saw areas that are now being desecrated and areas

2

being just destroyed.

3

more

And we're seeing more and

Again, because I don't go down there, all of

4

5

a sudden it like slaps you in the face to see new

6

fences up along near Makena Landing.

7

used to go to and some of you grew up in going to,

8

and you can't get to them any more.

Places that I

And now we're talking about more development

9

And I'm glad everybody else

10

and more development.

11

who has testified has given you all the reasons why

12

obviously this plan should be filed, as Christina

13

said:

14

esthetically this place is being destroyed.

Water,

sewage, roads, et cetera.

But

And when I got to Big Beach, somebody

15

16

actually stopped me because some of you have been

17

down to Big Beach and have seen -- and Little Beach

18

and seen what the State did in chopping down the

19

trees.

20

you know what's that about?

21

few minutes.

22

Somebody just grabbed me and said, Hey, do
And so we talked for a

And all of you that have talked to visitors

23

and all of you that come here and have been here for

24

a long time have seen the destruction of that area

25

of Maui, of Makena.

And now we have another
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1

development which is going to be good for absolutely

2

nothing.

3

development behind gates, behind walls, blocking out

4

access to beaches.

It's going to be another high-end

Makena Landing

5

Of course, it was a holiday

6

yesterday, so there were a lot of people down there.

7

It was beautiful.

8

that used to be just empty land, beautiful open

9

space, now is -- already you can see the bulldozers

And yet you see all this area

10

in there, you can see the area across from Palauea

11

Beach, you can see the Cameron house that blocks

12

access to other beaches along the coast.
Here's another opportunity -- And this

13
14

Council has been -- I mean, the -- around this

15

County people are really proud of this Council

16

because finally four of you are new, one of you is

17

only on for one other term, you are not part of the

18

problem that we had in the past where every single

19

development was rubber-stamped.

20

destroy South Maui any more.

We don't need to

21

And the reality is, again, I live off on the

22

north shore in East Maui, and yet Makena is part of

23

my home because that's where I go every once in a

24

while.

25

see what's going on there.

But when I go there, it's just disgusting to
So stand up, which you
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1

have been doing this whole term, it's a really

2

forceful and powerful and articulate and organized

3

Council.

4

again.

5

integrity of what brought many people here and what

6

keeps many people here to Maui.

You stood up before.
Say yes to Maui.

You need to do it

Say yes to maintaining the

And as people have testified before, if we

7
8

need more areas developed, there's already hundreds

9

of acres that have been approved.

10

and table this proposal now.
Thank you very much for this opportunity to

11
12
13

Say yes to Maui

testify today.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Nik.

14

Any questions for Nikhilananda?

15

If not, thank you very much.

16

Last chance, anybody else want to testify

17

before I close testimony?
Okay.

18

Seeing no one else, we will close

19

testimony and we will go into some of the other

20

discussions that we have.

21

. END PUBLIC TESTIMONY

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

recess?

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, can we have a short

Okay.
Personal privilege, how is that?
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

Five-minute recess.
Thank you.

4:28 pm
4:37 pm

4
5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I'm going to reconvene the meeting.

6

(Gavel)

7

to have Planning Department do the presentation that

8

they had prepared.

9

Tuesday he couldn't be with us because he had an

10

At this time, Council members, we're going

emergency situation.
So can you talk today, Bill?

11

(Inaudible.)

12

MR. MEDEIROS:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14
15

Bill Medeiros is with us today.

Okay.

So Planning Department, if you're

ready to, make your presentation, please.
MS. CUA:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

16

We're here today to present some information

17

based on questions that were raised by Mr. Nishiki.

18

And what the Department did was we went and pulled

19

the SMA permits that have been issued whereby we can

20

anticipate, you know, numbers of single-family and

21

multi-family units coming on line in the near

22

future.

23

that to Bill Medeiros, who has put that in GIS

24

format and will be going through that with you

25

today.

And we have gotten that information, given
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What we did was we're going to start at the

1

2

Makena area and work our way down into the Kihei

3

area.

4

information, we can just point out here Makena

5

Resort, the Makena Resort area.

6

the Urban District and the green area the Ag.

7

District.

8

purple area is basically the area that you're

9

dealing with today.

10

Before we get into the SMA pertinent

The purple area is

And the purple district is -- or the

Moving further north, you have Wailea 670.

11

They anticipate approximately 1400 units.

12

the counts on Makena.

13

they're anticipating 1105 units plus possibly 545

14

hotel units.

15

level, they're not at the Developmental Permit

16

stage, they have not even been zoned by the Council,

17

so they are not reflected in the counts that I am

18

going to be giving you.

19

that for your information because these are large

20

projects in the Kihei-Makena Region.

21

You have

They've indicated that

But, again, these are not at the SMA

I

just wanted to give you

So, again, moving further north, we start

22

with the SMA permits that have been issued starting

23

first with Makena Estates.

24

that out.

25

along, MF-21 -- And all of these SMA sites are going

Okay.

Bill is pointing

Forty multi-family units.
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1

to be -- are in yellow.

2

FM-21, it's seven agricultural lots.

3

that going further north is Everett Dowling's

4

Palauea project.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8
9

10

So SM -- I mean, excuse me,
Right next to

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Dain.

clarification.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Sorry for interrupting.

A point of

We're talking about Land Use 37

Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

and yet the presentation is, in my

11

mind, and you can clarify for me, way outside of the

12

scope of what we have on the agenda.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

I'm going to say that's not so by

14

virtue of the fact that in order to understand what

15

the impact of the project is, the request by Mr.

16

Nishiki's office and -- to provide the information

17

on what every -- what the impact in the region is

18

going to be, so all the highways that are going to

19

be impacted by this project will also be impacted by

20

these other projects.

21

information, we're providing that at his request.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. CUA:

Okay.

25

units.

Thank you.

Thank you.

If I could continue.

Okay.

24

So just for total

That was Everett Dowling's project, 17

Wailea MF-10 project, 144 multi-family
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1

units.

2

project, 15 units.

3

Development project, 20 single-family units or lots.

4

Kilohana Mauka, 73 single-family lots.

5

Phase 2, 343

Maui Banyan

Bill, can we go

back to Wailea FM-10?
We have a Wailea FM-10 and we have a Wailea

8

9

And then the One Wailea

Did I say -- Oh, I'm sorry.

6

7

Moving along, MF-35 or the Wailea 10

10.

The Wailea FM-10 has 144 multi-family units.

10

Okay?

Then we have Wailea 10, 15 units.

11

Development, 20 single-family lots.

12

73 single-family lots.

One Wailea

Kilohana Mauka,

Moving further north, Maui Banyan, 343

13
14

multi-family units.

Then Alapiilani, 48

15

multi-family units.

World Mark, 200 multi-family

16

units.

17

The Landry Apartment project, 18 multi-family

18

lots -- or, excuse me, 18 multi-family units, I'm

19

sorry.

20

Silversword Golf Estates, 182 single-family lots.

21

Kealii Subdivision, 96 single-family lots.

The Valpy Project, four multi-family units.

Piilani Village, the potential units that

22

could still be developed after the County's

23

acquisition of over 50 acres for park lands within

24

this project are approximately 210 multi-family

25

units.

We do note that there already are 100
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1

units -- single-family units that have been built

2

and 112 single-family units that are currently under

3

construction.
They did have additional single-family units

4

5

that were proposed as well as additional

6

multi-family units, but because of, again, the

7

purchase of lands for park use by the County as well

8

as a purchase of a portion of the parcel of land for

9

a church, the approximate number of units that can

10

be constructed on this property is about 210

11

multi-family units.

12

13

Finally, Ka Ono' Ulu Villas, 140 multi-family
units.

14

So the total number of single-family units

15

that have the potential of being constructed based

16

on SMA permits now that have been granted are about

17

410.

18

this is just based on Special Area Management

19

Permits that have been granted, 1,147 multi-family

20

units.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22
23

I'm going to stop you right there.

Any questions to this point as to what
projects have received SMA permits to this point?

24
25

In terms of multi-family units, and, again,

Okay.
MS. CUA:

Okay.

If not, continue, Ann.

In going back and reviewing the minutes
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1

of two meetings ago, we understand that there was

2

questions regarding the amount of water usage.

3

sure -- Dave Craddick is here today.

4

getting into that information.

5

with him this morning just to get some average

6

average water demands, and his indication for

7

single-family residential projects in the Kihei

8

area, the average water demands are about a thousand

9

gallons per day and that increases to up to 2,000

10

I'm

He would be

I just conferred

gallons per day when you get into Wailea and Makena.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

MS. CUA:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MS. CUA:

I think that is per unit.

Right?

Per household.
Per household.

Yeah, per household.

15

For multi-family units, the average of all

16

areas ranged between three to six hundred gallons

17

per day.

18

further, but I know that that was requested two

19

meetings ago from Mr. Nishiki.

20

And I'm sure Dave can explain that

Mr. Craddick also indicated that these

21

estimates depend on how the projects individually

22

handled their site irrigation, so that would vary

23

from project to project.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Wayne, questions.
Yeah, question.

You mentioned
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1

those that needed an SMA.

2

did not -- that would increase the count of over

3

1500 units not yet built?

4
5

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Are there any units that

Let me clarify.

These are projects that

have received SMA.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Right.

There are probably projects that have

8

obtained a change in zoning that either have not

9

received an SMA for whatever reasons that are not

10

part of these calculations.

11

that you raised is, you know, how many

12

can we -- how many units can we expect to be coming

13

on line in the near future.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MS. CUA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MS. CUA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Because the question
how many

Right.

And this would be as we see the near future.
The near future.

The near future.
Right.

And so how many would you

19

estimate have not processed their SMA that may be

20

coming through?

21

MS. CUA:

Well, I can't tell you that right now.

The

22

reason why we indicated or -- the reason why we

23

included a separate category for large projects

24

currently undergoing the change in zoning process is

25

because, you know, both Makena Resort and Wailea 670
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1

represent a large amount of units.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MS. CUA:

Right.

And although they haven't

the zoning has not

4

been established, you know, that is -- that

5

represents a lot of area.

6

were given to get this information, because, you

7

know, Wednesday was a holiday, we found out Tuesday

8

night, we wanted to get you as accurate information

9

as we could, and the SMA permit -- the SMA permit

10

information was as accurate as we could get under

11

the time constraint.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Under the time that we

So it's approximately 1500

13

and the misnomer may be more to come under the SMA

14

in the SMA area?
Yes.

15

MS. CUA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Can I just make one point of clarification?

The

18

Silversword Golf Estates project, we put it under

19

the grouping of SMA-approved projects.

20

within the SMA, but it is a project that has been

21

approved and should be reflected in the unit counts

22

that we gave you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

Okay.

It is not

Thank you.
Hopefully that answers the question

that you brought up, Wayne.
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Is there anything else you want to go into,

1

2

3
4
5

Ann?
MS. CUA:

Are you done?
Yeah, with response

in response to that

question, yes, we're done.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

At this time, if you have no more

6

questions about what Ann has proposed or reported to

7

us, which are all the projects that have approval

8

So these are the units we can expect to be coming on

9

line fairly quickly.

And all of these units will

10

have effect on the major highways into Kihei, so,

11

therefore, that's part of our decision making, is to

12

take into consideration those projects.

13

Now, what I would like to do at this time is

14

call Dave Craddick up and have him explain the water

15

situation.

16

water in this area, now is the time to ask him the

17

questions.

18

And if you have any questions about

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman, before Mr. Craddick

19

starts his presentation, may I ask Planning

20

Department a question, please.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

Go ahead.
Thank you.

Ms. Cua, that information you just provided

24

the Committee this afternoon, all those approved SMA

25

projects are required to participate in their fair
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1

share for infrastructure improvements?

2

standards applied to them that we are being asked to

3

impose upon this request?

4

MS. CUA:

Are the same

I can -- I can't -- Because they are not all my

5

projects, I cannot tell you in all certainty what

6

kind of conditions were imposed on each of these

7

projects with regard to, you know, traffic or --

8

because every project is different.

9

have -- you have 200-unit projects and you have a

10

four-lot project.

11

vary substantially.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I mean, you

So the conditions I believe would

Whereby because it's a small-size

13

project, let's say like the number you just shared,

14

four --

15

16
17
18

MS. CUA:

Yeah.

It may have -- it may not have a

condition.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

participate in any way?

19

MS. CUA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MS. CUA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

They may not be required to

It may not be, although I cannot -Although there is still an impact.

Yes.
Although more minuscule than the

large one.

24

MS. CUA:

Right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But there is still an impact.
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1

they are treated differently, possibly.

2

MS. CUA:

Possibly.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

Jo Anne, you have a question.
Yes.

I also had a question of

6

Ann.

In terms of baseline data for all of these

7

developments that you just itemized, I'm talking

8

about all of the resources that we're looking at

9

like water, electric, roadways, everything that you

10

could imagine in terms of resources that would be

11

demanded by these units, do we have the baseline

12

data so we even know where we are?

13

MS. CUA:

You mean as each project is approved, is there a

14

database where we just, you know, input and so we

15

can at any given time know how much demand on --

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

And know what our capacity

17

is to actually accommodate all of these requests.

18

Where are we in relationship to how much we can

19

manage?

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Jo Anne, what you are asking is:

Do we

21

have a real comprehensive program whereby every time

22

we add in a project or another unit, we know what

23

that's going to -- how that's going to affect the

24

general region and what that impact is going to be

25

on all of our infrastructure?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

Where we stand right now

2

as of this moment in comparison to what our capacity

3

is to accommodate these requests.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

The answer to that is no.

I can answer

5

that very easily.

Up until about three years ago we

6

didn't have any kind of a GIS program, so we weren't

7

doing all of these studies.

8

incorporate them into our decision making.

9

slowly as we progress with the GIS program, we now

Now we are trying to
So as

10

have a little bit better ability to try and include

11

all of these things.

12

the computer, we didn't -- we were doing it by hand.

13

We didn't have that ability.

14

improve on it.

15

great strides to try and become more comprehensive.

16

But bottom line answer to you, no.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, prior to going to

So we're starting to

The Department has made a lot of

Okay.

Because I'm just trying to

18

relate this into like if we're here now and we

19

have"x" amount of water or power, whatever it is, I

20

just want to know where we are so that we can say

21

yes or no.

22

even stand now, that's what my concern is and that's

23

where I can see we're kind of headed.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

But if we don't have any idea where we

Thank you.

And some of the ways we're trying to

answer some of these questions, because they are the
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1

critical questions, is we have, for instance, our

2

Water Director here and he'll be answering questions

3

as to what he -- whatever you need to find out about

4

the water situation in Kihei.

5

the best of his ability.

6

try and incorporate that in with the total package

7

of information we have.

8

at the end of the day.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And he'll answer to

And then after that, we'll

And it will be incomplete

Thank you.

So, David, if you can go into some of the

11

discussion about the water availability for this

12

project and Kihei in general.

13

MR. CRADDICK:

Well, first of all, let me go over those

14

projects that Ann brought up.

15

17 million gallons a day in lao Aquifer and about

16

four in North Waihee.

17

Aquifer and 50-percent use out at North Waihee.

18

We're currently using

That's 85-percent use on lao

All the projects that she listed there need

19

about 1.2 million gallons a day of water.

20

another well corning on line sometime this month that

21

will provide about 1.7 million gallons of water.

22

We have

Now, getting specifically to Makena's

23

project, I think their demand for all the projects

24

that they have here before you is about 1.7 million

25

gallons a day of water.

By my estimate of what
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1

Makena has got coming to them in the Central Maui

2

Joint Venture agreement is somewhere in the order of

3

about a million gallons a day.

4

Now, when I say "got coming to them," I heard

5

some people say that Joint Venture agreement was

6

somehow over and done with.

7

that agreement that says the Joint Venture partners

8

themselves will disband December 31st, 1999.

9

don't know whether they have extended that, but as

There's a phrase in

10

far as I

11

extending that disbanding date.

12

I

know, nothing would prevent them from

And in my estimate, they have not taken away

13

the water from us.

14

was to operate the system for them.

15

operating that and I

16

that as long as there is a Water Department and a

17

Maui County.

18

agreement is not over with.

19

ever going to stop operating that system.

20

supposed to give back to the Joint Venture what

21

they, in quotes, developed, and that is the only

22

question with the Joint Venture is what they have

23

developed.

24
25

Our portion in that agreement
We're still

expect we will be operating

So from that point of view, the
We're I

don't believe
We are

So in that respect, you know, if there's any
questions,

I don't know if this is a time or place
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1

for them, but that's kind of an overview of what's

2

going on in the Water Department.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, look behind you.

Okay.

4

Dave,

just for clarification in my

5

mind before I ask questions on this, so basically

6

what you're saying is the agreement is on the

7

development of the transmission system, they own the

8

transmission system?

9

MR. CRADDICK:

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

MR. CRADDICK:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

MR. CRADDICK:

No.
No?
No.
Explain what you mean then.
There's two agreements.

One was for the

14

transmission system.

15

gets on that transmission system has to pay our

16

development fee to get on the system, including

17

Makena.

18

development of water source.

19

agreements there.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

MR. CRADDICK:

That we fully own, anybody who

The Joint Venture Source Agreement is for

Okay.

There's two separate

But explain how we owe this water.

Well, by our estimates the Joint Venture

22

has an installed pump capacity of 13 -- somewhere

23

around 13 million gallons a day of water.

24

that whatever water is there has to be able to meet

25

peak demand and it has to be able to do it with
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1

equipment that is out of service for either

2

maintenance or maybe even some kind of equipment

3

failure.

4

out of service.

5

they're all about the same capacity, that's

6

one-third of the wells are out of service.

7

combine those two factors together, you can use

8

about 44 percent.

9

is around 6 million gallons a day of water.

And for that we say the largest pump is
So since they have got three wells,

When you

So 44 percent of the 13 million

Makena, I believe their share is 4/19ths of

10
11

that, or about 20 percent.

12

percent of six, that is about 1.2 million.

13

they have currently used around .2 million plus, so

14

that's why I say they have about a million gallons

15

or so coming to them.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So if you take 20
I think

Explain to us in the total capacity

17

of the aquifers and of the developed water at this

18

point where are we?

19

we're using about 17 million gallons a day.

20

MR. CRADDICK:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

Which is 85 percent of lao Aquifer.
Okay.

So what -- and you're also bringing

on line about 1.2 million gallons?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

I heard you say that, you know,

Yes.
What capacity do we have left that we are

dealing with with all these projects that you have
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1

already approved plus the Makena project?

2

the real water situation?

3

MR. CRADDICK:

What is

Well, we're trying to keep lao Aquifer at

4

around 17 percent, so I'm going to assume all the

5

additional water is going to come out at North

6

Waihee.

7

percent of North Waihee use.

8

9
10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So you're saying we can do all of these

projects and still come under the safety umbrella
that you want?

11

MR. CRADDICK:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

hand up.

14

If that occurs, we will be approaching 90

Yes.
Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Questions?

Yeah.

Wayne, you had your

What about Central Maui in

15

the area of Maui Lani and the Brewer project?

16

do these projects get their water from?

17

MR. CRADDICK:

The Brewer project have basically run out

18

of water.

19

as water goes.

20

They don't have any more credits as far

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Not credits, but where would they

21

draw their water from should they need it?

22

lao or Waihee?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

Where

Either

Yes.
Okay.

So if the build-out of the

Brewer project, lao Park Side and then around this
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1

area here and then Maui Lani -- How many more

2

projects in Maui Lani?

3
4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, move your mike.

mike, please.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. CRADDICK:

7

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That's besides the point.

or Waihee also?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

Yeah.

Where is the source going to come from, either lao

12

15

What about Maui Lani?

a day from A&B that they bought the project from.

MR. CRADDICK:

14

I'm sorry.

Well, Maui Lani has a half million gallons

11

13

Speak into your

It would be lao.
So it would be the same aquifer

that would be drawing for the Makena project, also?
MR. CRADDICK:

I don't believe much of the water for the

Makena project is going to be coming from lao.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, David, I guess the ultimate

17

question Wayne is getting to is:

18

projects in Central Maui, everything that's going to

19

draw on the lao Aquifer, where are we in the water

20

situation?

21
22

Is that what you're getting to, Wayne?
MR. CRADDICK:

If you take that, we are in a tight water

23

situation.

24

East Maui.

25

With all the

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We will have to have water coming from

When you say "tight water situation,"
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1

where are we?

2

be in a positive?

3

much?

4

MR. CRADDICK:

Will we be in a negative or will we
And if we're negative, about how

If you're taking all the projects that are

5

currently listed, we do not use all the water that

6

is currently available.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

MR. CRADDICK:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We do not use all the water?
No.
This is in Central Maui, including all of

10

the projects that Wayne is asking about plus the

11

Kihei projects, anything drawing on this aquifer, we

12

do not use what is available?

13

MR. CRADDICK:

No.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.
Now, you're saying that we're

16

going to need to get water from somewhere else,

17

aren't you?

18

MR. CRADDICK:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

come from?

Yes.

MR. CRADDICK:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24
25

And where is that going to

East Maui?

21

23

Okay.

Well, I said East Maui, yes.
And where are we on

in

litigation on the East Maui?
MR. CRADDICK:

We're doing a monitor well right now,

observation well.
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1

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So we're still having to do what

yet before we even are allowed to tap that source?
MR. CRADDICK:

Well, you know, when you say "we," we don't

4

have to be the ones to tap it.

5

tap it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. CRADDICK:

8

tapped.

9

Somebody else can

I understand.

So nothing is stopping that from being

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But then the transmission line

10

would still have to be drawn from East Maui if it is

11

going to be used eventually for development in South

12

Maui?

13

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And despite that that may occur,

15

David, why -- why and how is that decision going to

16

be made and why shouldn't those people Up-Country

17

get their water before we even allow this water that

18

is going to be drawn from East Maui to be taken that

19

way?

20

that could do that?

21

Is it because of the development interests

MR. CRADDICK:

Actually, Up-Country has right now

22

sufficient water.

23

2000 and so far in 2001 we have had a couple of the

24

lowest rainfall years on record and there's been no

25

restrictions on water use.

There's

We have not -- Year
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So are you promising us that

2

during the time of drought that there will be no

3

restrictions on people on East Maui?

4

is the biggest complaint.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Because that

Okay, Wayne.
That you -- if I can --

What I want you to do, you can phrase your

8

question, but I need to somehow tie it into the

9

Makena Resort project that we're discussing.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Okay?

I will.

11

I think my concern basically is that we take

12

care of local residents first before we think about

13

expansion, David.

14

decision that we're going to send it down to South

15

Maui?

16

MR. CRADDICK:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so who ultimately makes that

I guess you guys right here.
So by allowing more expansion in

18

this area, we're ultimately dictating that you need

19

to look at the water needs for this area?

20

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Jo Anne.
Yes.

David, with the Waiohuli

24

Ditch decision inasmuch as water is regarded as a

25

public trust, how does that relate to what we're
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1

looking at in terms of entering into agreements

2

where we're allowing certain parties to access water

3

over other parties?

4

that, or is it still up in the air?

5

MR. CRADDICK:

Do we have the authority to do

First of all, we don't allow anyone party

6

access to water over another.

And I think that's

7

part of the

8

that's gone on with the Central Maui Joint Venture.

9

They were, I think, wanting to somehow get a

you know, some of the discussion

10

priority that was above everybody else, and I

11

believe that was part of the reason why the

12

agreement or the revised agreement was not approved,

13

was because of that concern that we have a public

14

trust responsibility.

15

Other than that,

I'm not totally certain that

16

the Waiohuli case applies in East Maui.

17

apply if groundwater pumping affected the stream

18

flows, but I've maintained from the beginning we're

19

not developing wells that affect stream flow.

20

if we do happen to hit the needle in the haystack

21

that does affect stream flow, we will not be using

22

that well because we don't want to use those types

23

of wells.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Okay.

It would

And

Thank you.

Any further questions for Dave?
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1

2

Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

You know, Mr. Chairman, I

3

can't help but make this statement and ask David a

4

follow-up.

5

people that now live on Maui have to wait for water

6

and yet by this decision we make today we're going

7

to then, as David said, send this water from East

8

Maui down there.

9

despite that you may rule me out of order, but I

You know, it's just not fair that our

I just think it's real unfair,

10

just want to tell you that.

11

waited for so long, they would be pissed if we made

12

a decision to send that water down, as David said.

13
14

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

For people that have

All I ask is that you somehow tie it into

the Makena project.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

David -- Well,

I'm tying it in

16

because I -- I guess I would be embarrassed after

17

what David has told us to even consider this today.

18

But anyway, David, do you ever consider fairness

19

that -- in this situation, or is it just that money

20

can buy it if the people, as you stated, have the

21

money enough to go drill wells and take it and suck

22

it and send it down that way?

23

is played, I guess, right?

24
25

That's how the game

And ultimately, as you have said, we have got
the final say.

Because if we allow this kind of
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1

zoning to occur, then if these people have the money

2

to drill and put the transmission lines in, they

3

send -- we send that East Maui water down.

4

that how the game is played?

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10
11

13

David --

16

Yeah.

We're getting a little bit too far.
Okay.

Okay.
But is that a fair question, Mr.

Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

Wayne.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

14

Isn't

I think a fairer question -- again, we ask

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Maybe you can rephrase it for me

then.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

In determining how we're going to put the

17

water where it's being requested, what is the

18

Department's view on how we're going to be working

19

so that the entire communities, whether it be Kula

20

or Kihei, are going to be having adequate water

21

resources on a fairly even basis and it's not all

22

concentrated in one area like Makena?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

Well,

I think besides developing the

24

resources, how you're going to pay to use it and

25

operate this system.

And you can have the wells in
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1

East Maui and let's say they're at 700-foot

2

elevation, most of Up-Country is above 700-foot

3

elevation.

4

meaning you don't have to pump it.

From there on to Makena it's downhill,

Now, during a drought situation Up-Country,

5
6

you have then got to pump it uphill.

We have yet to

7

figure out how to pay for that pumping cost to pump

8

it up the hill.

9

to paying for that operating cost.

The community seems to be adverse
But once that

10

water is developed, it's available for either

11

Central Maui or Up-Country, wherever you can pay to

12

pump it.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MR. CRADDICK:

And your comment to this point, David -So that is not a development issue, it's an

15

operations issue more than a development issue of

16

the resource.

17

to develop it for use either Up-Country or Central

18

Maui.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Because it doesn't cost you any more

And, again, for clarification, you stated

20

that with all the projects that are on line within

21

the Kahului, lao -- in the lao Aquifer requirement,

22

there is enough water in the aquifer in that area?

23

The Water Department will be able to produce the

24

water for this project?

25

MR. CRADDICK:

All the ones that are on line, yes.
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1

take all the projects in the community plan -- and

2

I'm talking about the current community plan.

3

think that's somewhere around 60 million gallons

4

there's not sufficient water developed for that.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I

And the total amount that you have

6

overage -- At this point if you were to use all of

7

the water requirements for all the projects that Ann

8

went through, plus what is already on the books in

9

Kahului area, you would be reaching 90 percent of

10

your total capacity?

11

MR. CRADDICK:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes.
And in your vision as far as reaching the

13

total amount of capacity, part of the consideration

14

that you had was whether or not from a practical

15

standpoint or view, it is good practice to consider

16

what the demand is and whether or not -- You

17

mentioned something about your largest pump

18

capacity, if it were down, whether you would still

19

have that safety factor.

20

are you going to have enough of a safety factor with

21

your pumping capability so that you can meet the

22

requirements that your Department would like to

23

achieve with the breakdowns?

24
25

MR. CRADDICK:

So with your statements

Well, we try and stick with those operating

standards that we have.

I think with the Joint
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1

Venture, that's the whole debate going on with the

2

Joint Venture, whether they -- their project has to

3

meet those standards.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Well, we're asking you as the Director of

5

Water Department, giving out the water that is being

6

requested and at this point pretty much the project

7

is approved, are you going to be able to meet the

8

safety standards that your Department adheres to or

9

would like to adhere to and still be able to provide

10
11
12
13

adequate water source?
MR. CRADDICK:

I -- you know, not having resolved this

Central Maui Joint Venture issue
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

It's not a question of who gets what.

14

It's a question of whether with the total number of

15

projects that are available, that are on line,

16

whether or not that availability is going to be

17

there.

18

Maui -- the Joint Venture.

19

It has nothing to do with the Central

MR. CRADDICK:

Total capacity.

No, actually it does.

If we have to give

20

them six or nine or 13, and we can give them six and

21

we need to give them another three, three million is

22

more than all of this combined that you're talking

23

about additional that we would have to give to the

24

Joint Venture.

25

possible.

There

I don't see how that's
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So you're saying it's not possible to be

2

able to deliver all the water that would be required

3

if you had to honor the agreements of the Joint

4

Venture for those future development projects from

5

the total commitment that you have?

6

MR. CRADDICK:

Well, again, when you say "honor the

7

agreements," I -- in my estimate, we are honoring

8

the agreement when we apply our standard to what

9

they have developed and give them that amount of

10

water.

And if we're doing that, there's no problem.

11

It's when you go outside what our standards are and

12

say that we have to give them something that is not

13

available to anybody else under the guise that they

14

have increased the County's tax base -- you know,

15

and if that's the case, if that is the case, then

16

I -- probably either the extra water that we give

17

out has to either be a special surcharge to those

18

people that get that extra water or the County needs

19

to ante up to the Water Department to pay for that

20

extra water that would not be available with

21

applying our standards to what's developed.

22

County has made this benefit from this, in quotes,

23

increased tax base where there's been some benefit

24

to the County in general because of their

25

development that they did.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

What I'm asking you very basically is:

Is

2

there enough water availability?

3

and you've said no depending on what -- depending on

4

what you have.

5

6
7

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah.

You've said yes

Because it depends on how that

agreement
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

As a Council Committee, we're looking

8

at trying to address whether or not we can grant

9

approvals that are going to be dependent upon your

10

analysis of whether water is going to be available.

11

What I need to understand very clearly is:

12

water going to be there when we need it for these

13

projects, or is it not?

14

15

MR. CRADDICK:

Is the

For what we have talked about here today, I

believe the answer is yes to that question.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay, Wayne.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Wayne, go ahead.
I'm going to -- I'm going

18

to let you get scalped for this one, Mr. Chairman.

19

I'll let you ask the question for me because I don't

20

want to get scalped by people in Maui County.

21

already probably have upset the people of South Maui

22

and now the people on East Maui are now hearing

23

about priorities of water.

24

David Craddick for me on your behalf, how many

25

people on East Maui are waiting on the list for

We

And so if you can ask
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1

water?

Can you ask him that question so you can get

2

scalped by them?

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MR. CRADDICK:

5

Come on.

Consider it my question, Dave.
Okay.

There's somewhere between 820 and

850 I think right now.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah.

820 or 850 families?
Well, that's requests.

Of those,

8

there's a number of subdivisions in there so that

9

total number of meters probably would be somewhere

10

in the order of in excess of 2,500.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

question.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Alan Arakawa asked that

As your Committee Chairman, Wayne, I will

ask any questions that you pose for me to ask.
Okay.

15

16

Okay.

Any further questions to Dave about

the water situation?

17

Okay.

Then I'm going to move on a little

18

bit.

There were a lot of questions raised this

19

morning or this afternoon

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.

Yes, Dain.
Before you go further,

I guess one of

23

the questions that comes to mind in the general

24

picture, and I think Mr.

25

said it earlier, and instead of looking down here,

you know,
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1

you look at the big picture.

2

appropriate question would be:

3

and maybe it is a build-out factor -- what is the

4

build-out factor for any projects that are in the

5

pipeline or on line already that have already gotten

6

approvals that are directly impacting the lao

7

Aquifer?

We need to see --

Instead of just looking at Kihei, instead of

8
9

So maybe an

just looking at Maui, we have got to look at the

10

whole picture of where does the lao Aquifer service

11

and then take into account what we already have

12

approved, what's already there existing, and then

13

look at those numbers.

14

standards that the Water Department has and what

15

kind of restrictions they have and where is the

16

limit to where they lose the oversight of the water

17

and it then goes to the State.

And then look back at the

And we need to understand those kinds of --

18

19

to me, that's information that will be real

20

pertinent.

21

information now, which would be just an expansion of

22

what Ms. Cua did earlier just for what's on Kihei

23

Road.

24

water, it seems like we're talking about lao Aquifer

25

so we would have to talk about what the lao Aquifer

And I don't know if they have that

For the traffic -- or, excuse me, for the
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1

2

serves.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

That's what I was asking Dave, but,

3

Dave, can you answer Dain's question and clarify

4

what you think that total capacity is?

5

a more in-depth study.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We could do

And before Mr. Craddick answers, I'm

7

just saying I don't think he can answer because

8

unless he can tell us that he is in sync with what

9

Ms. Cua just presented for those several projects

10

going -- you know, those yellow lines over there, I

11

think Ms. Cua would have to provide the analyses of

12

all the projects within the whole area that's

13

serviced by the lao Aquifer, and that's a

14

coordinated effort between you two.

15

Craddick, you can say you know already the numbers

16

of stuff coming on line or already approved.

17

MR. CRADDICK:

Unless, Mr.

I cannot say I know in the detail of the

18

list that she has gone down here for the

19

Wailuku-Kahului area.

20

the ones that I do know, the Maui Lani and Wailuku

21

Project District 3, those ones we will be able to

22

handle, so -- And we have told anybody who is coming

23

in for more than 120,000 gallons a day that they

24

will have to either participate with us or supply

25

their own water for their development.

But just, you know, knowing

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

73

1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, my question, though, is:

It

2

seems like your answer is segmented and not looking

3

at the comprehensive, overall impact to the whole

4

aquifer as far as what projects are on line.

5

talk about two or three projects, but just like when

6

we look at Kihei, I mean, the whole hype is around

7

Wailea 670 and the subject applicant before us, but

8

then Ms. Cua came forward and provided us with an

9

additional, you know, almost 1500 units.

10

about the Kahului-Wailuku area?

11

more units are we talking about?

12

MR. CRADDICK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

That's my -- I know you can't

We'll ask -- we'll ask -- Dain, we'll
That's not even including the

applicant.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We'll try and get that information for

19

you.

20

the request.

21

I mean, how many

answer that and it would be (inaudible).
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

So what

I don't know as I can answer that.

15

17

So you

That's part of how we're trying to develop out

And, you know,

just general -- general

22

information for the public, what I'm trying to do as

23

Chair of this Committee, my job is to take these

24

applications and these requests and put them before

25

the Committee.

And whatever information the
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1

Committee requires or would like to get, I have

2

asked -- Before I schedule the meetings, I ask all

3

the Committee members if they have any specific

4

items that they want to see addressed, then we have

5

the Committee meetings, you know, and after the

6

Committee meeting we ask whether or not there's any

7

more information that's needed.

8

going to try and put together the entire package so

9

when we're making a decision, we know exactly what

And slowly we're

10

we're working with to a reasonable certainty for the

11

information we can have available.

12
13

So -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Then, Mr. Chairman, let me ask you

14

this, then:

From a lot of the testimony today

15

and there's a lot of -- a lot of the testimony is in

16

opposition, but the information that was stated to

17

us for us to consider in our deliberations seemed to

18

be pointing to an incomplete application.

19

application that's before us that hasn't -- hasn't

20

satisfied all the various aspects of what is needed

21

for us to make a decision.

22

question is at this time appropriate for us to ask,

23

are all those things -- is it a complete

24

application?

25

earlier certain things were pointed out that we

An

And so I don't know if a

Because I think in the testimony
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1

don't even have things in front of us.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

All right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And if so, then perhaps it's

4

premature to be at this stage and it should be

5

kicked back to the Planning Department.

6

or kill it, I don't think that's the intent unless

7

there's -- I'm sure there's people who want to do

8

that, but I think the right thing may be to consider

9

sending it back, getting all the Ts crossed, the

Not file it

10

I -- the dots

11

for us for -- with all the pertinent information or

12

the relevant information for us to make the

13

decision.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

the Is dotted and then come back

And what I'm getting into right now, there

15

are 21 conditions that were sent up to us.

16

I'm going to be -- or 22, excuse me.

17

to be doing is I'm going to be asking the Planning

18

Department, you know, to review all of these

19

particular ones.

20

that were sent to us from Councilmember Nishiki's

21

office, and we want to address those specifically

22

and make sure that all of these have been addressed.

23

So we'll be going -- we will be asking those

24

questions.

25

And what

What I'm going

And we have had some questions

I am going to adjourn this meeting at about a
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1

quarter of 6:00, but what I wanted to do before then

2

was to make sure that all the questions that are

3

going to be asked or need to be asked can be asked.

4

Okay?

5

sure that all of you are aware of what is involved

6

in the decision making to make sure that everybody

7

is clear.

8

the information is there.

So when we do make decisions on this, all

Wayne.

9
10

And as Chairman what my job is is to make

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

If I may, you know,

I

11

really totally agree with Vice Chair Kane that it

12

on the surface, anyway, it really seems like the

13

application is not totally complete.

14

lieu of what

And then in

15

And I thank the Planning Department and you,

16

Ann, for giving us this information because I think

17

it brings, as Dain said, for us to look outside the

18

box how much more, Mr. Chairman, we have to look at

19

in regards to the kinds of development that have

20

already received the SMAs.

21

22

And if you wish,

I will wait, but I think

that

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wait just a few minutes more.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

to send it back.

I'm going to agree with Mr. Kane
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, what I want to do -- I don't want

2

to just broad base say it's not being done.

3

to give the Planning Department time to be able to

4

explain what they feel they have done and have not

5

done.

6

further information or further clarification.

7

think we need to at least do that courtesy.

10

Then the Council can then ask them for
I

So, Ann --

8
9

I want

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

looking at the conditions, can you go

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

through them and tell us if all of these conditions

12

have been met by the applicant?

13

areas?

14

shady or gray areas?

Are there any

And then, Council members, you may ask

15
16

What are the gray areas?

What are the shady

questions of the Planning Department.
Go ahead.

17
18

MS. CUA:

19

as

20

leave here thinking that this application is not

21

complete.

22

have been scheduled with the Planning Commission and

23

subsequently transmitted to this body without us

24

deeming that it was complete.

25

Yeah.

We would like to try and address as much

of this as we can today, rather than have you

This application in our opinion wouldn't

And I might need some help as I go along
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1

because I am -- I am of the understanding of some of

2

the issues that have come up, but I'll try and

3

answer what I can and maybe you can ask additional

4

questions if I have left something out.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And if you need the applicant to answer

6

the questions, just let us know and we'll have them

7

do that.

8

MS. CUA:

Right.

Okay.

One of the issues that was brought up was on

9

10

this issue of a project master plan being

11

required -- being required.

12

Section 19.510.080.

13

application and procedure requirements.

14

particular section --

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And I refer you to

And 19.510 sets forth the
And in that

Okay, Ann, excuse me, on the handout that

16

was given by

17

referring to is the 19.510 C, that bottom line over

18

here about project master plan.

19

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Yeah.

this handout, I think what Ann is

Okay.

And, actually, maybe -- maybe we

20

should start with that, because -- I'll start there,

21

then I'll go to the section I was referring to.

22

So 19.510.040 says, "The applicant shall

23

submit a project master plan and development plan as

24

provided in this title."

25

Title 19.

"In this title" meaning
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Okay.

1

Now, I refer you to within Title 19,

2

19.510.080 which specifically talks about a project

3

master plan.

4

Requirements says, "Any district or use which

5

requires a project master plan pursuant to the

6

provisions of this Title shall comply with the

7

following procedure ... "

8

lists the procedures which would apply if a project

9

or -- if a project is required to submit this

10

19.510.080 B under Processing

And then it goes and it

project master plan.
Well, this project master plan concept came

11

12

about when the Planning Department was developing

13

the Park District Ordinance, which is Chapter

14

19.615.

15

Ordinance -- and these sections deal specifically

16

with the PK-3 Regional Park District as well as the

17

PK-4 Golf Course Park District.

18

sections, which is 19.615.040, that's the PK-3

19

Regional Park District and then 19.615.050, the PK-4

20

Golf Course Park District, in those particular

21

districts a project master plan and development plan

22

is required.

23

And in two sections of the Park District

In those individual

Well, the only -- the only section that

24

applies to this application here would be the PK-4

25

Golf District because they don't have any PK-3 park
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1

lands.

2

asking that it be zoned, is the existing golf

3

course.

4

lands that is not already existing.

5

Department did not require this project master plan

6

for this particular project.

9

They are not asking for any PK-4 zoned
So the Planning

Do you want to add to that, Clayton?

7

8

Their PK-4 Park District, which they are

MR. YOSHIDA:

I would only add that in the preceding step

when the applicant went for their Land Use bonds or

10

reclassification with the State Land Use Commission,

11

they had to present some very detailed studies

12

because, as you all know, the State Land Use

13

Commission proceeding is automatically a contested

14

case proceeding.

15

still have the parties, which are the applicant, the

16

County, and the Office of Planning, and they have to

17

provide information on infrastructure and on

18

archaeology and on botanical studies and the like in

19

their application to see that they meet the various

20

criteria for urbanization before the State Land

21

Commission will urbanize the lands.

22

gone through a very rigorous process with the State

23

Land Use Commission.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Even if there's no intervenor, you

So they have

Jo Anne.
I was just reading in the section
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1

and that's the 19.510.080 that you refer to, Project

2

Master Plan, and when you read on further,

3

says -- it seems very clear to me it says, "No

4

development plan as set forth in this Title shall be

5

approved nor any subdivision, building or occupancy

6

permit or any other construction or development

7

permit or approval be issued by any Department of

8

the County unless the approval or issuance shall be

9

in compliance with the provisions of this chapter

10

and substantially in accordance with the approved

11

project master plan."

12

project master plan and it doesn't say it just

13

refers to park, so I -- I just -- you know, I mean,

14

it goes to parking, it goes to boundaries, it goes

15

to scale graphic representations.

16

everything.

17

you're saying.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

MS. CUA:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

Again

It keeps referring to a

I mean,

And I just -- I don't understand what

Jo Anne.
Again, if
Wait, Ann.

Brian, could you look at that?

There are two

22

different interpretations being put forth.

23

you look at that and explain as our legal

24

interpreter how that should read?

25

MR. MOTO:

it just

Could

Mr. Chairman, Ann Cua in -- with regard to that
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1

portion of her presentation that dealt with the

2

interpretation of the project master plan provisions

3

of the -- of Title 19 was pretty accurate and clear.
Essentially what happened was this is the

4
5

outgrowth of a -- legislation that was adopted in

6

1991.

7

involved in this matter at the time -- the project

8

master plan provisions were triggered only when you

9

were dealing with PK-3 or PK-4 zoning districts.

10

And for some reason

I was not particularly

It is true that the current application, the

11

subject application does provide for rezoning to

12

PK-4 District.

13

when you read the law, it really is addressing new

14

developments, things that don't already exist.

15

this particular case, the golf course that is -- the

16

lands, the lands that are being -- that are slated

17

to be rezoned to PK-4 are already developed as a

18

golf course and already operating as a golf course.

19

So essentially it would be kind of futile to develop

20

a master plan development plan for

21

because the golf course was developed years ago.

22

However, as Ann Cua pointed out,

In

at this point

And otherwise Chapter -- Section, I'm sorry,

23

Section 19.510.080 applies only to those districts

24

or uses which require a project master plan.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So, therefore, as our legal
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1

representative, you're saying that the project

2

master plan interpretation as Ann is doing it is the

3

accurate interpretation?

4

MR. MOTO:

That is -- yes, Mr. Chairman.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Wayne.
Yeah.

I want to continue on that

7

line of questioning.

Where in the ordinance does it

8

say that it only is germane to PK-3 and PK-4?

9

don't see anything.

I

When Jo Anne read it, it didn't

10

say anything of the sort.

11

to make me as a legislator that is reading this law

12

reference PK-3 and PK-4.

13

you are giving a legal interpretation have you

14

referenced this in the law that is before us.

15

MR. MOTO:

Give me a reference point

Because no way, Brian, if

It's in Section 19.510.080.B regarding

16

processing requirements, which says -- Well, first

17

of all, let me point out that Subsection A states

18

the purpose of this project master plan.

19

sets forth the processing requirements.

20

first sentence of that -- of the processing

21

requirements says, "Any district or use which

22

requires a project master plan pursuant to the

23

provisions of this Title shall comply with the

24

following procedure ... "

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.
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1

MR. MOTO:

So it tells you which -- it tells you that

2

only

3

require a project master plan pursuant to Title 19

4

follow the following procedures.

5
6

7

basically only those districts or uses that

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And so where does it say

PK-3 or PK-4?
MR. MOTO:

Right.

Well, what you then have to do is scour

8

every single zoning classification that we have in

9

Title 19, Residential, Residence, Apartment Zoning,

10

H-M Zoning, Light Industrial, et cetera, et cetera.

11

And when you make that survey

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But let me ask you this, Brian:

13

Because despite of what you say that this was an

14

existing golf course and so, therefore, it mayor

15

may not follow these rules, as a legislator because

16

it is now part of this zoning application, this golf

17

course, whether it exists or did not exist, do we

18

not -- do we not have the opportunity if we request

19

to ask for a developmental plan because it is part

20

of now a zoning that includes whether, it's existing

21

or not existing, a golf course?

22

And isn't that something that you're drawing

23

the line through and this Planning Department is?

24

Because no where in here does it tell me that if it

25

is existing, that a developmental plan is not
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1

necessary.

And for us, we may see it as being

2

necessary, Brian.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, let Brian answer the question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So point out to me where it says

5

if there is an existing golf course within a zoning,

6

that you need not consider a developmental plan

7

because the golf course is already existing.

8

think --

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne, let Brian --

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

I

That's the big speculation that

Let Brian answer the two questions you

have already posed.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

The question I believe, Brian, is whether

15

or not this Committee can ask for that master plan,

16

one, and then where are you referencing?

17

MR. MOTO:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19
20

Well, yes, some of the
Okay.

Let me go back and --

Why don't you answer those

questions.
MR. MOTO:

-- answer the question:

Where does it say

21

Well, let me just note that the reason why we

22

mention PK-3 Regional Park Districts and PK-4 Golf

23

Course Park Districts in particular is because it's

24

in those sections where you have specific

25

subsections that state "a project master plan and a
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1

development plan shall be required pursuant to

2

Article 5 of this Title."

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And, Brian, isn't it because that

4

on golf courses we mainly allow big golf houses to

5

come up around these courses in the Agriculture area

6

that this was put in?

7

zoning were to occur, then they could put in big

8

golf house mansions?

9

at the developmental plan to see what the impact is

10
11

12

And now legitimately if the

And so we would want to look

in this case zoning.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne,

I'm going to cut this discussion a

little bit short.
Brian, I want you to get this to us in

13
14

writing so we can look at it a little bit better.

15

do want to get Patrick Matsui here.

16

representing Parks Department and we made him wait

17

pretty much all day.

18

issues that needed to be discussed.

19

I'm going to be cutting this meeting off in about

20

five minutes or so, so I wanted to give Patrick the

21

opportunity to explain why the Parks Department has

22

changed its position on this particular project.
Okay, Patrick.

23

24

long.

25

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah.

I

He's

There were a couple parks
And, as I said,

Sorry for making you wait so

I'm Patrick Matsui.

I'm the Chief of
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1

Parks Planning and Development.

2

of Floyd Miyazono, who could not be here today.

3

I am here in place

And we did make our comments initially, and

4

since then we did get a clarification from the

5

developer that there is an existing 25-acre park in

6

the master plan.

7

acres of existing beach parks that I think earlier,

8

you know, developer had pointed out that was Makena

9

Landing, the church area, and one more park that's

And also there is a total of four

10

with a restroom that's on the south end of that

11

development.

12

four-acre park.

13
14
15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And also there's also in the plan a
So that satisfied us.

Okay.

Wayne.

Any questions for Patrick?
Go ahead, Wayne.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Pat, I think the biggest

16

concern that has been raised

17

weekend, the past weekend, I was out surfing and one

18

young boy and his dad was out there and he said, you

19

know, the ocean is considered our park these days.

20

Are you concerned about lateral access within this

21

development and the inability, perhaps, and

22

something that this Council should look at as we

23

pass this zoning?

24

accesses that -- As many people have testified, this

25

may be a gated community and, you know, we know how

I know, God, this

Or have you been able to identify
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1

that works.

And so this Council is maybe concerned

2

about those kinds of accesses, also.
Have you actually taken and looked at the

3

4

area that is being asked for for rezoning and looked

5

at the oceanfront that may be affected?

6

personally.

7

MR. MATSUI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. MATSUI:

You

Yes, we have.

Yeah.

You have personally?

If you look at it, they don't have too

10

much oceanfront.

11

oceanfront is already developed and they already

12

have lateral access.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

The areas that they have

Bill, can you bring that up on the screen?

14

Bring that area up real clear on the screen.

15

is oceanfront for this project?

16

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah.

What

So if you start from the north, you

17

have that Makena Landing and then further down

18

across the church you have that parking lot with the

19

restroom --

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. MATSUI:

The round about.

-- and the shower.

And then you have that

22

round about, that turn around.

23

access laterally along the property.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And then you can

If you look at that area, a lot of it -Now, as you're headed south, how
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1

far does that -- the zoning entail now, Pat?

2

MR. MATSUI:

And then you run into --

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. MATSUI:

On the golf course.

If you go further south, you get into the Big

5

Beach, which isn't part of the application and

6

that's State owned.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Bill, can you be more -- move us

8

slowly going south from the further end where that

9

round space is just before the hotel and the beach,

10

the Sandy Beach.

11

Makena-wise now, this zoning?

12

us?

13

MR. MEDEIROS:

Okay.

And then how far does it go
How far does it take

So this is the community plan for

14

the area,

just shows the golfing course.

15

golf course, of course, has a road here, so you have

16

the hotel sites in brown.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. MEDEIROS:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And the

Right.

So this is the Makena Landing.
Yeah, but the zoning, Bill, now

20

how far does it -- all the lands -- how far does it

21

go now towards Makena?

22

MR. MEDEIROS:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

The zoning?
Yeah.

This zoning that we're --

This project -- How far does this project

go into Makena?
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MR. MEDEIROS:

I believe about in this area right here.

2

This is Puulai and so Big Beach is here and this

3

area is all park.

4

where the rural lands are, right about over here.

5

And that's the golf course in here.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. MEDEIROS:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. MEDEIROS:

10

And so I think the -- about to

All right.

But nothing zoned.
Go ocean.

That's the ocean right here.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

back now.

12

in green now.

13

the fringe, Bill.

Yeah.

Okay.

MR. MEDEIROS:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

?:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Go

Right where that yellow is on

Along here?
Wrong way.

Makai of the road or -Makai of the road.

18

brown is that's hotel.

19

Yeah.

20

Right there.

What is all of that?

Where the
Right there.

Is there any access

there?

22

MR. MEDEIROS:

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

I know, but -- Okay.

Show us all that land over there that is

14

21

Go ocean.

there.

It's not owned by Makena Resort.
That's Black Sand Beach, yeah.
Uh-uh (negative response).

Where that hotel is.

Right

Is that part of the
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1

2

golf course that's going to be a hotel?
MR. MEDEIROS:

I think the golf course runs around here

3

and then there's a little park and like a

4

know if there's a

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. MEDEIROS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

--

Right.

-- right here.

And so the road ends here.

And then the public parking is in

So the public parking ultimately, if the

there.

9

hotel sites are developed, are going to be

11
12

I don't

like a comfort station --

8

10

--

surrounded by hotels?
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah?

Everything brown is hotel in the community

plan.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Okay, Wayne?
Thank you.

Okay.
Anyway, Pat, so the question of

18

accesses along the entire zoning, how far are

19

accesses located along the makai boundaries?

20

know?

21

MR. MATSUI:

Well, you have access to each beach.

Do you

I think

22

if you're referring to that -- at the further south

23

end where the golf course is, you can access that

24

beach through the State parcel.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You cannot?
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1

MR. MATSUI:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

You can.
I think you have access to the entire

beach.

4

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I know on the -- when we went on that site

6

inspection, Wayne, remember the Prince Hotel is

7

go into the park -- the parking lot, the Prince

8

Hotel is on the right, right next to it was the

9

cattle -- the horse ranch, the riding stables that

10

was mauka of the road.

11

access the beach area and that ties into Little

12

Beach -- or Big Beach.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And that whole area, you can

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

Now

14

I'm just concerned the fact that that parking lot

15

now is going to be surrounded by two hotels, yeah,

16

if we allow the hotel on the makai side to be

17

developed now.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

It will all be on the makai side.

19

be all up above.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

It will

All the hotel?

The developable area that they have for

the building, I believe.

23

And, Roy, can you -- The hotel, the proposed

24

hotel area, it's all makai of the parking lot area?

25

Or is it on the golf course side?
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(Inaudible.)

1

?:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

In other words, we're looking at the

3

beach -- the beach access in that area on the

4

Makena

5

access is going to be in the parking area.

6

the La Perouse side of the hotel, how that

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Okay.

On the makai side of the road, that

7

is already zoned.

That's not part of the rezoning.

8

But on the mauka side is that hotel zone, we do have

9

public parking right where he has that mark.

There

10

are 30 stalls that we developed there.

11

provide access through the nearest comfort station

12

and picnic area, and that provides access to the

13

beach at the Maui Prince -- in front of the Maui

14

Prince Hotel.

15

the north end where you have that drop-off area.

16

And then the parking close to that across Keawalai

17

Church.

18

And then we

And that access is also provided at

But up into where the golf course goes --

19

Would you like to show that golf course again, the

20

one on the -- that runs along the ocean.

21

there.

22

don't have anything south of that.

23

any other properties on the makai side of the road.

Right

That's where our makai properties end.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We

We don't have

Okay.
So where are the parks located,
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1
2

Pat?
MR. MATSUI:

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The 24-acre park that you talked

about.

5

6

You mean the beach front parks that we

just --

3

4

Are they site specific?

MR. MATSUI:

It's further up by the entry to -- It wasn't

7

shown in this change in zoning application, but in

8

existing zoning it's shown.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10
11

Roy, can you show us -- just point out

where that park is.
MR. FIGUEIROA:

If I may, I'll point out the lands in

12

addition to the change in zoning that were

13

designated park on the community plan.

14

through this process and identified those in

15

discussions with this Council, also.

We went

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Why don't you just point them out.

17

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Okay.

How do you -- Is it going to help

me --

18
19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Put your finger on it.

20

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Okay.

21

right?

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

?:

24

MR. FIGUEIROA:

25

I won't get zapped by anything,

No.

It's just light.

(Inaudible.)
That's the (inaudible).

This is the 25-acre parcel at the top of the
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1

project, but closer down on this end, part of the

2

rezoning application (inaudible) here.

3

this is -- part of this is in the urban zone, so

4

that's why it's part of our zoning application.

5

in addition to that, another three acres is also

6

designated for park (inaudible) here.

I believe

But

And besides that, during the community plan

7

8

process, there was some talk about providing some

9

picnic and parking areas for those that use the

10

rocky shoreline

11

(inaudible) .

It's hard for me to see --

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

That top area is Big Beach.

13

MR. FIGUEIROA:

This area?

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Green.

15

MR. FIGUEIROA:

The green is park, yes.

Is that -- What is the color?

So it's right

16

here that we (inaudible) -- that we have designated

17

also another 2.3 acres.

18

rocky shoreline where the people go to fish and

19

stuff like that.

20

something close by that they could provide parking

21

and (inaudible) picnic tables and things like that.

22

So it's right next to some State land that would be

23

a logical extension of what the State land is and

24

then also our land, we incorporate that into a park

25

area.

This is right across a

So we're in the process of wanting
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

Does that clarify for you, Wayne?

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Do you have

any more questions for Pat?

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

Anyone else have any questions for Pat as

7

far as the park?

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

Yeah.

Yeah, I guess I would like to ask

Pat a question.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Go ahead.
I see we have passed our time.

Yes.
Pat, are you happy with the

14

location of those parks where we have sited them?

15

Only because, you know, we really haven't seen a

16

developmental plan from the company, but I am just

17

curious if you had your druthers as to where a park

18

should be sited based on this developmental plan or

19

this zoning, have you

20

ideally see one somewhere else?

21

reasons why and where it would be.

22

MR. MATSUI:

ideally would you like to
And give us the

You know, the location of that parcel was

23

developed during -- in the context of the community

24

plan process, so, you know,

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I agree with that.

So you're saying where it is is
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1

appropriate?

2

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Wayne.
Yeah, Pat, it may be -- it may be

5

a site where the developer wanted to put it, but is

6

it something that you understand that that's where

7

it should be?

8

anything.

9

think that's a good place and the reasons why you

I don't want you to agree with

I want you to give me the reasons why you

10

think it's good.

11

would -- knowing the lack of access in that area, I

12

would perhaps say it should be more makai and closer

13

to the -- you know, to the road.

14

MR. MATSUI:

Because if I had my druthers, I

Well, as far as makai, I think they have

15

satisfied it very well.

16

care of access.

17

it's very well spaced, so, you know, I'm not too

18

concerned about that.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. MATSUI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

You know, they have taken

You have access to every beach and

Okay.
That's your answer?

Yes.

Okay.

That's it.
Any further questions?

24

It is the witching hour, a little bit past,

25

so at this time if there are no further questions,
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1

we're going to adjourn this meeting.

2

bringing it up and next time we'll go through the

3

rest -- if there are any other questions, we'll go

4

through those.

5
6
7

8
9

Okay.

And we'll be

Is there any specific questions anyone

would like to have asked?
Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, I'm going to do a

written request with the items that really are of

10

particular concern to me, but also with respect to I

11

guess the question that Mr. Nishiki had asked about

12

the meeting being held in Kihei, is there a way that

13

when we have the next meeting and we bring forth

14

some of these answers that we could try and schedule

15

it in Kihei?

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I can schedule the meeting anyplace.

I

17

sent a memo and I asked if anybody wanted to have it

18

in -- or had any objections to where we're having

19

it, so --

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21
22

Well,

I had forgotten about the

request Mr. Nishiki had made.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Well, again, we sent a memo asking it.

We

23

scheduled it accordingly because we're having a lot

24

of problems trying to schedule meetings because some

25

of the Council members have been saying, well, we
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1

don't want to be here, we don't want to be there, so

2

I'm trying to schedule to the convenience of all the

3

Council members so I can have my meetings.

4

If the request by the Committee is to go to

5

Kihei and everybody is willing to do that, I have no

6

problem doing it.

7

the Council wants to go, the Committee wants to go.

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And it's just a question of where

Okay.

Well,

I'll send in my

request, then, to have it in Kihei in the evening.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

That's fine by me.

And that's the only

11

reason we're scheduling as we're scheduling, because

12

when I'm sending out the memos, I'm working on the

13

replies that I get.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you.

Yes, Wayne.
Similar with me.

I will state for

17

the record that I would want it in Kihei as asked

18

earlier.

19

tonight.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23
24
25

And I will ask again on the record

No problem, Wayne.

Okay.

Thank you.
No further questions, meeting

adjourned.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, Chairman, before you

adjourn the meeting,

I think there was one more item
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1

on the agenda that you had requested the remaining

2

to -- consider deferral on, Chairman.

3

was the request from the Department.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

?:

(Inaudible. )

15

7
8

9

You're absolutely right, thank you very

much.

5
6

I think it

PROPOSED ORDINANCES RELATING TO CONDITIONAL
PERMITS AND PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING
REGULATIONS (C.C. No. 00-258)

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes.

I'm going to ask for deferral for

10

Land Use Item No. 15.

The Planning Department is

11

going to be very upset with me, but we'll try and

12

schedule this on our next meeting.
(Inaudible. )

13

?:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We may actually try and do this in Kihei

15

if we have to just as a tie-in, okay, even though

16

it's not a Kihei issue.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

Are there any objections?

No objections.

19
20

Objections, Chairman.

Thank you very much.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
(PRESENT:
HOKAMA,
JOHNSON, KANE, NISHIKI AND TAVARES, AND CHAIR
ARAKAWA)
ACTION: DEFER.

22
23

?:

24

stated that.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So we're going to defer this, because you haven't

I did.

We are going to defer it.
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1

?:

No obj ection.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

ADJOURN:

Okay.

Meeting adjourned.

5: 58 pm

4
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1
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